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Dear br. Holreight,

Iour ietter of June 8,1978 beglrewith daacpintion of enclomed Attackment 4,
"ten paghtfthat hed previously beem classified and e~ withhold.”

#ith regard o 44=38881-5510 you state that Wires paragrsphs were dvcimssifiod.
F¥ith regard to Serdnl U513 you stete "psragrayh 2,7

YTour new worishees sliminsts the kind of inforsstion that is not ssoret or even
subject to elassification, Gne of ths changes is in the ngmber &f pages in ths resomd
and the number of pages relessed, You now have a single column that talktes up more space
than both columns 484 before revision of the worksheets,

This faet and the lack of clarification 4o what you odded msies for st the very
least confusion if aot fuor siainderpeetation,

Por sach of these weeords fn #hds slwm you heve ihe nurborf "% and nothins slse.
Cgoparing this with the original worksheots lends 4o more Qﬂ%ﬁtm«u

dctunlly Serial 5510 iz of & pages. lou sarlier relsased two of Shese peges to me.
In 8o deing you withheld the first of the six and with it withheld even the Serial Hmmber.
The single jege you now provide is not one of those you provided initialdly, Your ded~
meription of now releasing only "paragraphs 2,% snd 4™ does not cppear 4o he acourate.

Becapee I was given no recerd boarlng the Serinl I uade s note for mysslf as
“he fizet pods reladting to Seciion 763 "S558 - what is prolably this serial is not
identified in any way.”

The 4wo pages I wes provided bear no classification fndfcatien of any kind,

Inis sleo s true of Serisl 5515 = no classification of any kind on $he £irst snd
enly pags of mine secorifng fo your new list, Hewever, ss provided te ne origiaally
vnere weze teb rocedis undsrs this Serial, And the werkshoot dose not mentien the first
or the one of wideh you now provide » ne¥ copys The worksh ots wews altered and ¥
iaentification of the sacond record snlly wes sfded,

Tour present exempiion cladme ava to (B)(1) soa (VJ(7){(C) for 5510, (TY(C) for
5513 only. I8 do not know which of the exemptions you now believe is apyropriate to the
date of 5310 Yut beesuse therck is ne privacy alefs possible Tor ¥r. bong, whoss indtials
eppesr on the memo, I presume you elaim (B)(1). ¥elz, thie is Jurdly the Tirst time you
heve medo o (B){1) olaim for public Jnwlliedgpe T dontest the designetion of the dets you
withhiold, 1/21/69 a3 & matter of “natlonal secweity,” By o carben I 2= also appealing
this and vhat follows,

Inmma;awwmwﬁl»mWafﬁﬁﬁmmkmiﬁ
i&mmﬁﬁ;mmwmmmﬁﬁ-mﬁmzmmmmﬁhkmwﬁm
MﬁaWWMMWMMMm:ﬂmMW
clagaifiad, wmmrk;ﬁ.iiéﬁuﬁ%mmwwmwwwm,
mhavaﬂmmaémsmﬁmwa%aam&ﬁmﬁmmthfi&mﬁm

ALl of this classification gall is diyided in%o three parte. Two are mavied with the
lebter "C" and one with the lotier "3, \low thet you heve declussified the firs¥ pavagrerh
ﬁ%iﬁhmﬁ%&ﬁW.MM'MMMWﬁ%,ﬁﬁm
classified without indication of this or the copy originally provided o me.)

?hiaisthar&eazﬂth;tmm%l&égnﬁwemﬁmhﬁmwuaﬁdngm.

This record alsc bears the desigmation "JUEE" typed on both versiens.




There sve other relevant yecoxds you appear not to have classified. According to
the notes I nede relating to these other relevant records, your fislures with regard to
Serial 5510 having sit acted my sttention ss the nonsensiesl content would not hsve,
there is relevant in fiies designated Comdnfil SCIC IS ~ Oy Hu 100438794 and ¥Y 100-
149194, Serial 5514 refers to NY TEL 1/26, which I do not see in whatiwas provided o me.

The siagle one of ths Tour missfey pages of 9510 thet you have now piwvided states
that tuis persen of ~ritish accent (sbout whom you later released more information)
“allegodly las a tape of an ilalerview tetween “sugs Zarl Rey snd an umknown ladividual
regarding tho details of a pay-off of the assesgination.,® This slisgedly Pihrees months
welors the ussessination.”

A of that tize Hay was in log Angelesz, The moond rocexd in 551% 48 & W0 7D

L4 $eliing it not $o investizebe, *his dees not make 1% egpear that MR ook ths dublous
information sericusly encugh $o Justify inftlel withholding and subsequent classification,

A8 you are no doudbl aware wy sounsel, Jim Lesar, has just had oral srpument befove
vulge Gesell En C.4.76-0082, which 1elates do the vesords of whei the “epariment iikes
to deseribe as its “re-investizations® of the ¥Bi's inwestigsiion of the ring assassing-
Hon and & fev other 751 socle and uadlers. is you may slso by now bave heard + provided
an affidavit recantly in widoh I allege that the 737 mekes spord with affidavits and
with the eourts,

%o 1 have checked page 353 of the OFR'e notes on ths FEIH. XURKIR recoris. The
FBI provided sBfidavids aitesting to the propsr clasaificatlon of the OF's roce s
in e, lesart; oase,

The entire entry for each of 5510 and 5513 is obiiteraded on Page 353, In sach sass

wers s o singleeloais to exempiion, the ssme wovkharse (0){1). "affimsed,” sc %o
speak, by the femcloszed copy.

Tour vorihores plowsd 2 crocked furrow with reganrd to 5513 in clstming (9)(1)
for the note whereas the document 1tmelf is not olassified (b)(1) and in not cleimdng
{7)(0) wheress this claim is made for the doocument itself,

four classification/exenpiions plownan is also & bit schizp. “n reviewing the OFR
notes for rolsase to “r. Lesar you 414 not withhold the name of this former 330 men
dhose nese I8 <ithheld from Jorial 5514 sod other records as provided to me. It is
Haleonlm Davis. You withheld his addvess, toc. 1t was then 142 E. 49 5%, ,HYC.,

You did make a privecy clais with regard to thls in withho ding froc we =nd you
have mede munorous othor grivacy clatus allegedly te withbol? wWat can hurl o defane
peupies Perhaps you may therefore spireciate the seoond suclosed page. The botlon cfaught
Sy sye as J was turclng peges do loeate b begiredn: of $he 0FR's noies on Section 761
®5536 ReM.Qzinss - soe 5520 Ssuines is an zoude alooholis and has monial illnesss
inkervier nspative,”

The F2I sppears to regard Hr. Gelnss' rights to priveey es it regards mine, Prithee,
did #ire Gaines write as the ¥l does not like?

‘ Becawse 4 belisve that this is withdn the services asied of ue by the Civil
“ivision I suspend yesponse to your letter dated June 8 at this point to avedd biliing
the Uivil “ivision fer what may mot be within what it had the “ourt divect ke bo 4o.
Having read the other sttachoents I am certsin I will Be ¥riting you further,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



